Environmental
Resources
Management

399 Boylston Street, 6™ Floor
Boston, MA 02116
(617) 646-7800
(617) 267-6447 (fax)
16 ]une 2005 http:/ /www.erm.com

Reference: 0031460

Mr. Brian J. Monahan
Conservation Administrator \ -
Conservation Commission %
Town of Wayland - g
Town Building ERMC
41 Cochituate Road

Wayland, Massachusetts 01778

RE: Determination of Applicability, Wetlands Protection Act and
Wayland Wetland Bylaw Chapter 194, D-633
430 Boston Post Road
Former Raytheon Facility
Wayland, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Monahan:

On behalf of Raytheon Company (Raytheon), Environmental Resources
Management (ERM) has prepared this written notification for completion
of the removal of the chain link fence, signage, and posts as part of the
above referenced Determination of Applicability. The activities were
completed in accordance with approved plans and specials conditions
detailed in the Determination of Applicability dated 17 May 2005.

In accordance with Special Condition 14 of the Determination of
Applicability, ERM requests an on-site inspection with an Agent of the
Conservation Commission to verify compliance of the project.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please
contact the undersigned at 617-267-8377.

Sincerely,
Cro_——

Jeremy ] Picard, P.G.
Project Manager

cc: Edwin Madera, Raytheon Company
Public Repositories (Library and Board of Health)



